Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Isenberg, Melanie A. <Melanie.Isenberg@hollyenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Rebecca Pons; Tucker, Shelly; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Holly Henshaw Closure Report

Attachments: HENSHAW STATION SIGNED CLOSURE C-141.pdf

Attached is the Final C-141 that was inadvertently omitted from the closure report.

Melanie Isenberg
Environmental Associate
Holly Energy Partners
1602 W. Main St.
Artesia, NM 88210
Phone: 575-748-8972
Cell: 214-605-8303
Fax: 575-748-4052

From: Rebecca Pons [mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 7:46 AM

To: Tucker, Shelly; mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; Crystal Weaver

Cc: Isenberg, Melanie A.; ballen@sesi-nm.com; books2@sesi-nm.com
Subject: Holly Henshaw Closure Report

Hello!
| have attached, per Bob Allen (SESI), the Closure Report for the Holly Henshaw. Please review and let us know if you
have any questions.

Thank Yow

Towaw Mowtinv

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged
and confidential.If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing
contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding
agreement.



